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I Dhirubhai Shah & Co LLP
CH ARTE RED ACCOUNTANTS

4th Floor, Aditya Building,
Near Sardar Patel Seva Samaj,
Mithakhali Six Roads, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad 380006.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of
PASCHIM GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PASCHIM GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY
5
LIMITED ('the Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 \ 2018, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income) and the Cash Flow Statement and the statement changes
in equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as "standalone financial statements").
Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the rnatters stated in section 134(5) of Companies Act,
2013 ("The Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flow and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
The responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting record in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and designs implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and free from material misstatement; whether due to fraud or error
Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
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the Company's preparation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial
statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind
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AS, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31 March 2018 and its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis Matter:
Security Deposits from LT Consumers at some divisions & circles are subject to reconciliation with
Subsidiary records. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a.

We have sought obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

c.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in equity dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

g.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
i.

The Company

has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

standalone financial statement -Refer to note 44 to the standalone financial statements

ii.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such
the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of delay in
transferring such sums does not arise.

2.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3.

We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (S) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books
and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, in the Annexure "C" on the directions and sub directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

FOR, DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 17.09.2018

KAUSHIK D. SHAH
PARTNER
M. N0.:016502
FR NO.: 102511W/ W100298
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of
even date)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY
LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial Controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

'I

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
(1)
(2)

{3)

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR, DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
~
PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 17.09.2018

KAUSHIK D. SHAH
PARTNER
M. N0.:016502
FR NO.: 102511W/ W100298

ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
of even date)

(i)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.
(b)

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the programme of verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. We have been informed that no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) Following Title deed of land are not held in the name of the Company (Annexure-1)
Total No of Cases
01
(ii)

Whether lease hold or

Remarks

Free hold

Gross block and net
block

Freehold

41.21 Lakhs

NIL

As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancy was noticed on
verification between physical inventory and inventory as per book records.

(iii)

In our opinion the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore in our opinion, the clause of the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(iv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
advanced any loans, has not made any investments, has not given any guarantees, and security
covered under section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 Therefore in our opinion, the clause (iv)
of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(v)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended, would apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi)

The central government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records In our opinion and under
section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013. We are of the opinion that prim a facie the, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained by the company. However, we have not made
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(vii)

(a)

custom, value added tax, service tax, professional tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amount payable in respect of provident fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, duty of excise, duty of custom, value added tax, service tax, professional tax and other
material statutory dues applicable to it were in arrears as at 31
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March, 2018 for a period of

more than six months from the day they became payable except GST liability - a reference
has been made as per Note No. 26 of Notes to the Financial Statements.
(b)

(viii)

According to the information and explanation provided to us, there are no dues of service
tax, duty of custom, duty of excise and value added tax , which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. The particular of dues of income tax as at March 31, 2018 which have
not been deposited on account of a dispute, is as follow.
Sr.
No.

Nature of Dues

Amount

Period to which
amount relates

1

Income Tax

23.48 Crore

A.Y. 2014-15

Forum where
dispute
is
pending
CIT(A)

Remarks if any

Income
Tax
Department
has
withheld refund of
Rs
8.82
crore
pertaining to AY
2008-09 against this
disputed liability.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company

has not

defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank or debenture holders.
(ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by way
of term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they
were raised or as per purposes revised with appropriate approvals, other than temporary
deployment pending application of proceeds. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year

(x)

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation of given to us, no
fraud on the company or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(xi)

As the Company being a Government company, section 197 regarding managerial remuneration is
not applicable (As per MCA Notifications No G.S.R.463 (E) dated 051h June, 2015)

(xii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not
fall under the purview of the Nidhi Company. Hence, the said clause is not applicable

(xiii)

(xiv)

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence, the said clause is not applicable

(xv)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Hence, the said clause is not applicable.

(xvi)

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, the said clause is not applicable

FOR, DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 17.09.2018

KAUSHIK D. SHAH
PARTNER
M. N0.:016502
FR NO.: 102511W/ W100298

ANNEXURE C TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 4 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited
Report under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
For The Financial Year 2017-18
Sr.
No.

(1)

Particulars

Weather the company has clear
title/lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold respectively? If not please
state the area of freehold and
leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available?

Response/ Remedial Measures

Following, title deed land are not held in the name if the
~
co_m
__,_p_
a_
ny'-:~-------,-----~------,
Total No
of Cases

Whether lease
hold or Free
hold

Gross
block and
net block

Remarks

01

Free Hold

41.21 Lacs

For details,
please refer
Annexure-1

1---------,1-----------------+--------------------------

(2)

(3)

Please report whether there are any
cases of waiver/ write off of debts /
loans / interest etc., if yes, the
reasons therefore and the amount
involved.

The waiver / write off of debts / loans / interest are
underneath:
j
l. During the course of settlement with Consumers in
Lok-Adalat and also as per the judgment received
from the Hon'ble Courts, the amount of Dues of Rs.
214.53 lacs is waived/ written off during the financial
year 2017-18.
2. During the financial year 2017-18, Rs. 9.15 Lacs
waived against House Building Advance and interest
thereon due to death of Employee as per policy laid
down by GEB Circular No. Acctts/HBA/3275 Dated
28.03.1989

Whether
proper
records
are
maintained for inventories lying with
third parties & assets received as gift
from Govt. or other authorities?

In general, for inventories lying with transformer repairing
agencies and fabricators, record are properly maintained.
Labour contractors are also issued materials as per the
approved work quality only on producing material requisition,
and after work completion, balance material are credited in
the store records are maintained.
Company has not received any gifts from Government or any
other authorities during 2017-18.

(4)

Has the company entered into
agreements with
franchise for
distribution of electricity in selected
areas
and
revenue
sharing
agreements adequately protect the

In past, efforts were taken to engage franchisee for high loss
areas by giving advertisement. However, no agency came
forward and hence no such agreement has been~
-~·l'e, .-.,~
-, _
". 1-.\ ,

nA

f..!. cl;

~

~--c~

02sn\:fW1oom ~\

~1

Al\~\£\l/iBAD
e: I
"-~~' -~- I
------------------------·-------~~"r
~~
~ * '

~RE'o'Ac ):i~
1

~

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Response/ Remedial Measures

financial interest of the company?
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Report on the efficacy of the system
of billing and collection of revenue in
the company.
Whether tamper proof meters have
been installed for all consumers? If
not then, examine how accuracy of
billing is ensured.

Whether the Company recovers and
accounts,
the
State
Electricity
Regulatory
Commission
(SERC)
approved Fuel and Power Purchase
Adjustment Cost (FPPCA)?
Whether the
reconciliation
of
receivables and payables between
the generation, distribution and
transmission companies has been
completed.
The
reasons
for
difference may be examined.
Whether the Company is supplying
power to franchisees, if so, whether
the Company is not supplying power
to franchisees at below its average
cost of purchase.
How much tariff roll back subsidies
have been allowed and booked in the
accounts during the year? Whether
the same is being reimbursed
regularly by the State Government
shortfall if any may be commented?

On random verification we have noticed that bills were issued
to the consumers and a collection has been achieved in
timely manner.
Yes, the company has installed meters for all consumers
except "unmetered agricultural consumers". The meters are
installed after accuracy test of energy meter in meter testing
Laboratory, meter body seals are provided and these energy
meters are installed in tamper proof meter box and such
meter box is duly sealed by the company.
Yes, the company has recovered and accounted Fuel and
Power Purchase Adjustment cost during the financial year
2017-18

Yes, The receivables and payable between PGVCL & fellow
subsidiaries / holding companies is reconciled and duly
confirmed as on 31.03.2018.

Not Applicable

There are no tariff roll back subsidies allowed during the year.
However, various other subsidies as mentioned underneath
are received during the year from holding company (GUVNL)
are duly accounted.
Sr.
Amount
Subsidy Received
No
Rs in Lacs
1
Agriculture (HP based)
43537.27
2
Tariff Compensation
44230.92
3
FPPPA Subsidy
67287.26
4
Energy Conservation
41.86
5
Water Works
18152.14
6
Flood Relief
1930.96

Annexure-1
List of Title deeds not held in the name of PGVCL
Circle

Sr No.

Junagadh

1

Name of Premises
Junagadh Circle

Survey
No.
City Servey No.I

Total

Lease Hold
OR
Free Hold
Free Hold

Gross Block
Amount
4121800.00

4121800.00

I\

PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018
Particulars

( ii: in Lakhs l
Asat
31st March 2017

As at

Note No

31st March, 2018

ASS ETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Financial Assets
(i)" Loans
(ii) Other Financial Assets
( d) Other non-current assets
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(I) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Other bank balances
(iv) Loans

2
3

1,004,155.12
24,843.69

4
5
6

2,226. 36
2,131.19
360.20

7

69,481.68

60,816.66

8

155";974.49" ·
13,935.07
29;80
1,075.34
16,927.29
259.17
1,124.90
100,3·4

139;355.01
17,498.06
55.89
701.57
13,948.66

9
10

11
12

(v) Other Financial assets
(c) Current Tax Assets (net)
(d) Other current assets
(e) Assets classified as heldfor sale

13

14
15
Total

903,307.51
22,096.86
2,749.09 ·
1,926.38
282.37

1,197.50
110.92

1 292,624.64

1164046.50

16
17

506,198.97
83,791.30

383,702.96
57,051.88

18

207,774.24

189,952.70

19
20
21
22
23

28,777.53
177,411.13
10,809.33
28,291.81
42,993.67

32,748.15
163;487.12
8,858.28
23,805.32
45,988.81

·z4
25
26
27
28

318A5··
125,300.16
79,119.79
1,838.05

676.82 ·
176,439.00
77,456.68
1,623.51
2,255.28

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES
. Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Deferred Govt. Grants, Subsidies & Contributions
Uablllties
(1) Non-Current Uabllltles
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other Financial liabilities
(b) Other Non Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i)Trade payables
(ii) Other Financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
( c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net)

-

Total
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial
Statements
As per our report annexed of even date attached

1292 624.64

1164046.SO

1-Sl
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Paschlm Gujarat V~pany Limited

For Ohlrubhai Shah and Co LLP

,0.£(~
~
(Kintukumar Malkan)

Kaushik D. Shah

GM (F&A) & CFO

Partner
Membership No.016S02
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

\"'1 • C)

°' .

.'.).O

I~

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: \"';\., C\ •\8

Company Secretary

PASCHIM GUJARA T VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Particulars
I Revenue from operations
II Other income
Ill Total Income (1+11)

29
30

IV · EXPENSES
Purchase of Power

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other Expenses

Total expenses (IV)
V Profit before exceptional Items and tax (Ill-IV)
VI Exceptional Items
VII Profit before tax (V-VI)
VIII Tax expense:
'(a ·current tax

in

Lakhs I

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

1,441,437.71

31
32
33
2
34

Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs

I"

For the year ended·
31st March 2018

Note No.

1,281,532.27

26,215.37

27,974.71

1,467,653.08

1,309,506.98

1,267,143.15
69,379.50
16,711.74
67,144.03
30,829.83

1,107,559.70

1,451,208.25

1,297,745.44

16,444.83

11,761.54

16,444.83

11,761.54

69,932.87
21,475.44
65,435.10
33,342.33

35

r

2';870:69 - .

(b) Deferred tax

3,754.18
4,338.46

(113.07)

IX Profit for the year (VII-VIII)

13,687.21

3,668.90

{8,247.67)
2,882.06

{3,559.13)

15,365.601

(2,327.39)

8,321.60

1,341.51

X Other comprehensive income (OCI)
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(li)"Re-measurement of the defined··benefit plans

-tax impact
Total other comprehensive income
XI Total comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X)

1,231.75

XII Earnings per equity share:
· e·asic (in ";)· (Refer note no.36 ')
Diluted (In"·)
See accompanyin11: notes to the Financial Statements

Date:

0.11

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors~
of
Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited

~~
·

(Pfnkaj Joshi, IAS)
Chairman

· Kaushik D. Shah
Partner
·Membership No,Oli;SOZ
Place: Ahmedabad

o·.11

0.31
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As per our report annexed of even date attached

For Dhlrubhal Shah and Co LLP

il:32' ·

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: \"), , C\ , ,-g

(Bhav

andya, IAS)

Managing D'

- --- --- ---·-. · -----~-. . . . ~. ,. -.~. ,"- . 1 <-. .--~~,Y-..-,-,.•u·------------PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2018
( 'I In Lakhs J
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

For the _year ended
31st March, 2018

-Particulars
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITl~S
Net Profit before tax
Adiul!!!J.ents to reconcile Qrofi.t belore tax to net cosh (!_ows:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss/(Galn).on sale_ of PPE (net)
Amortisation of Prepayments of Leasehollf Land
Loss on Obsolescence of Stores
Other Losses & Write Offs
Deferred tnccme (5.28% of Capital Grant & Consumer Contribution
Written Bac.k)
lntere5t income
Finance costs
· Impairment for Doubtful receivables
Working capitol adlustm,:nts:
(Increase)/ Decrease In Current Assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other financials assets
Other Non financial assets
Increase/ (Decrease) In Current UabQltle_s:
Trade Payables
Other Financial llabllltles
· Other Non Financial llabllltles & Provisions
Income tax (paid)/ Refund
Net cash flows from ~ratln2 activities (Al
lnvestlna activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (Including CWIP)
Sale offlxed assets
.
(Increase)/ Decrease In Assets not In use
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interest received (finance Income)
Net cash flows used In Investing activities (8)
Flnandn1 activities
Proceeds from Share Application Money pending allotment
Deferred Govt. Grants, Subsidy & Contributions
· 'P"roceecfs f (Repaymentffrom1iorrowing (netf
Interest & financial charges
Net cash flows from...l{used In} flnancln1 activities IC J

16,444.83

11,761.54

67,144.03
217.68
1.89
1.53
87.78

65,435.10
261.00
3.46
1.08
2.26

-18,714.00

-16,784.93

·357.54
16,711.74
3,804.60

·372.38
21,475.44
8,054.16

·8,666.55
-20,424.07
·3,020.18
·8.75

·11,635.72
·23,645.95
·1,353.05
26.97

·358.38
-39,333.38
8,315.20"
21,846.42
-5112.37
16,734.05

265.54
2,034.46
15,910.52
71,439.50
·1,983.20
69,456.30

·169,287.13
·88.76
10.58
11.79
357.54
·168,995.98

·124,257.79
-69.34
-84.31
2,119.45
372.38
·121919.62

140,913.82
36,535.SS
·10;650:·44·
·18 099.99
148,698.94

87,944.17
35,266.40
-39;057.07
·19,865.17
64,288.33

·3,562.99
17,498.06
13,935.07

11,825.02
5,673.04
17,498.06

Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equlvalents at vear end
Notes:
1 Cash & Bank Balances consists of the followln11:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
a. Balances with Banks
b. Cash on hand
c. Others
Oosln2 Cash & Cash Eci_ulvalents

·I·~· ·In ·Lakh"s ·) ·
11,540.98
628.58
1765.SO
13,935.07

16,047.20
513.53
937.34
17,498.06

"2 ..The above Cash Flow Statement has beenprepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Indian Accounting.Standard.(lnd AS). 7" Cash Flow
Statement") prescribed under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
.
3 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
As per our report annexed of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
-~
imGuj~Vijv
c:z::t,ed

For Dhlrubhal Shah and Co UP
Chartered Accountants

PankaJ Joshi, IAS}

-~
Partner
Membership No.016502
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

(Klntukumar Malkan)
GM (F&A) & CFO

Place: Gandhlnag!!!.
Date:
)Y

\~·°'•
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PASCHJM GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended on 31st March, 2018
(a) Equltv·S h are Capital
Particulars
Balance as on 1st April, 2016
Changes during the year
Balance as on 31st March,2017
Changes during the year
Balance as on 31st March,2018

(" In Lakhs)
281,519
102,184
383,703
122.496
506,199

(b) Other Equity

( 'i: In Lakhs
Particulars

Balance as at 31st March, 2016
Profit for the year
..Other comprehensive Income for the year (net of Tax)
Addition during the year
Shares allotted during the year
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2017
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive Income for the year (net of Tax]
Addition during the year
Shares allotted during the year
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2018
As per our report annexed of even date attached

For Dhlrubhal Shah and Co LLP

Share Application
Money

Retained Earnings

14,240.00

.
-

87,944.17
(102,184.17]
-14,240.00

.

'140,913.82
(122,496.01]
18,417.81
18,417.81

-29,735.11
3,668.90
(2,327.39)

1,341.51
-28,393.60
13,687.21
(5,365.60]

8,321.60
-20,071.99

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited

-~~
~ {PalaJ Joshi, IAS)

(Kintukumar' Malkan)
GM (F&A) & CFO

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: \'ii, , C\ , , i!

Securities
Premium
85,445.48

-

-

~
Kaushlk D. Shah
Partner
Membership No,016502
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

I

Reserves and Surplus

-

.

85,445.48

.
85,445.48

Total
69,950.37
3,668.90
-2,327.39
87,944.17
-102,184.17
-12,898.49
57,051.88
13,687.21
-5,365.60
140,913.82
• 122,496.01
26,739.41
83,791.30

PASCHIM GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 Corporate information and Critical judgements
A Corporate "Information
Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited ('PGVCL' or 'the Company') is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India having its
registered office at Off. Nana Mava Main Road, Laxmi Nagar, Rajkot - 360 004. The Company is mainly engaged in distribution of power. The
Principal places of business are located in Gujarat, India.
Pursuant to the enactment of the Electricity Act, 2003 and the Gujarat Electricity Industry (Reorganization and Regulation) Act, 2003, GoG has
issued various notifications, resolutions and Transfer Schemes for vesting of the assets, liabilities, proceedings and personnel from erstwhile GEB
to the GoG and then to revest the same into initially six companies i.e. one Generation Company, one Transmission Company and four
Distribution Companies (Thereinafter referred to as Successor companies). Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited is one of these four
Distribution Companies, registered under the provisions of Companies Act,2013. (Herein after referred to as Successor Company.)
On reorganization of GEB by the Government of Gujarat, the shares issued to and allotted in the name of GEB were transmitted w.e.f 1st April,
2005, by operation of law, in the name of Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL), a company promoted by Government of Gujarat to carry
out the residual functions of erstwhile GEB.
Consequent on such transmission and transfer of shares to GUVNL and its nominees, the entire share capital of the Company is held by GUVNL
and the Company has become the wholly owned subsidiary of GUVNL, a Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013.
GoG issued notification No. : GHU-2006-91-GUV-1106-590-K dated 3rd October, 2006 notifying the final opening balance sheet of the Company
as on 01/04/2005 containing the value of the assets and liabilities of the distribution activities which stand transferred from erstwhile GEB to the
Company as specified in Annexure-F appended to the notification

B Basis of preparation
1 Statement of Compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') (to
the extent notified) except in so far as the said provisions are inconsistent with the provision of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment
rules issued there after.

2 Application of new Indian Accounting Standard
All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are authorized have been considered in preparing these financial statements. There is no
other Indian Accounting Standard that has been issued as of that date but was not mandatorily effective.

Recent accounting pronouncements :
Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA")
has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to ind AS 21, Foreign currency
transactions and advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on
initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The
amendment is mandatorily effective force from April 1, 2018. This amendment has no effect on the financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 11S· Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Ind AS 115,
Revenue from Contract with Customers. The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Further the new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the entity's contracts with customers. This amendment is mandatorily effective force from April 1, 2018.
The effect on the Financial statements on adoption of Ind AS 115 is being evaluated by the Company.

3 Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost and accrual basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured
at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
As the operating cycle cannot be identified in normal course due to the special nature of industry, the same has been assumed to have duration
of 12 months. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and other
criteria set out in Ind AS-1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013.

[tl

4 Fair Value measurement

Fair value is the·price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:
• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
level 3 • Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

C Significant accounting policies
1 Property, Plant & Equipment
Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) - Tangible assets and Capital Work in progress.PPE are stated at cost after reducing accumulated
depreciation until the date of the Balance Sheet. The cost of PPE comprises of its purchase price or its construction cost or any cost directly
attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management.

Capital work -ln - progress includes the cost incurred on PPE that are not yet ready for the intended use and is capitalized whenever ready for
use. All directly attributable expenditures are allocated to the projects on pro rata basis to the accretion made to respective projects. However,
directly attributable expenditure of Corporate Office and field offices are allocated to Capital work - in - progress at the predetermined rate
having regard to amount of-directly attributable expenditure incurred during the year.

Land and Buildings held for use in the supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Subsequent cost are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approprtate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Subsequent costs
relating to day to day servicing of the item are not recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment; rather, these
costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

An item of PPE not in use i.e obsolete/scrapped assets are stated at a value lower of Net Realisable Value and their written down value (Cost less
Accumulated Depreciation).

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the PPE.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the PPE and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Depreciation
Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are available for use.
The Company, being engaged in electricity business, is covered under the Electricity Act, 2003 and provisions of the Electricity Act supersede the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company charges depreciation on straight line method at the depreciation rates, the
methodology and the residual value as prescribed in GERC (MYT) Regulations, 2016. the depreciation for the first 12 years is charges at the rate
of depreciation indicated in GERC (MYT) regulation,2016 and after completion of 12 years from date of commercial operation the remaining
depreciable value is spread over the balance useful life of the assets.
The rates/ran11:e of deoreciation of orooertv, olant and eauioment are as follows:
Asset Descrintion

Buildings
Hydraulic Works
Other Civil Works
Plant & Machinery
Lines & Cable Net-Work
Vehicles.
Furniture-Fix & Elect-light & Fan Installations
Office Equioments

Rates/Range
3.34%
5.28%

3.34%
5.28%
Upto 5.28%
9.50%
6.33%

6.33%

,~

Depreciation on additions/deletions to PPE during the year is provided for on a pro-rata basis with reference to the date of additions/deletions.
except low value items not exceeding Rs 5000/· which are fully depreciated at the time of addition. Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on
PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary, changes in estimates are
accounted. for prospectively.
Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

2 Impairment of tangible assets
· The company reviews at each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or .the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. If at the reporting period, there is an indication
that there is change in the previously assessed impairment loss, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount.
3 Non-current assets held for sale
The company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than
through continuing use of assets and actions required to complete such sell indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan to sell
will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn.
Non-current assets or disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to sale.
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as held for sale.

4 Government Grant
Government grants (including subsidies) are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that it will be received and the Company will
comply with the conditions associated with the grant.
Grants that compensate the Company for the cost of an asset and contributions by consumers towards items of property, plant and equipment,
which require an obligation to provide electricity connectivity to the consumers are initially set up as deferred income and recognized in profit or
loss on a systematic basis over the period and in proportions of depreciation expense of the assets. Grants that compensate the Company for
eKpenses-incur-red·are-recognized-overthe period·in which·the related costs are incurred· and shown-separately.
S Inventories
The inventories of the Company have been valued on following basis:
(a) Capital Inventory, Stores and Spares· At cost (Weighted Average Method)
(b) Scrap· Net Realizable Value determined by the company on the basis of realization made in the past period.
(c) Stock of Burnt Transformers, lying with various repairing agencies at the year end and declared as Scrap are valued at Cost or net realizable
value which is lower.
6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from sale of power
Revenue from sale of power (including Deviation Settlement Mechanism (Unscheduled Interchange) are recognized on accrual basis in
accordance with the tariff orders awarded by Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission (GERC) as applicable.

Other revenue from power related activities
Surplus power sold to GUVNL is accounted on the basis of Credit notes received from GUVNL.

Miscellaneous -revenue ·from consumers
Bills raised for theft of energy on consumer are recognized in full as soon as assessment order is received from the competent authority of the
Company.
Recoveries of Meter rent and wheeling charges are recognized on accrual basis.
Miscellaneous charges from consumers are recognized on cash basis when ultimate realization of such income is uncertain.

--

-

------·----·-----

Insurance Claims
Claims lodged with the Insurance Company in respect of risks covered are accounted for as and when the claim is received.

Other income
Other incomes are recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realization of such income is uncertain
Income from sale of scrap are accounted for on the basis of actual realization.
Income in respect of delayed payment charges is accounted for in the subsequent bill, upon realization of the delayed payment made by the
consumer against outstanding energy bills.
Amount in respect of unclaimed / undisputed Security Deposit, Earnest Money Deposit, Deposit of Temporary Consumers and Miscellaneous
Deposit of suppliers and contractors which is pending for more than three years and which, in the opinion of management is not payable, is
considered as income.
Revenue Subsidies as allocated by GUVNL (Holding Company) are accounted on accrual basis and credited to Profit & Loss account.
Discount received is considered as a financing transaction and hence the same is recognised as other income.

7 Foreign Exchange Transactions
The financial statements are prepared in Indian rupee (INR) which is functional as well as presentation currency of the Company.
8 Employee Benefits
· Employee benefits include salaries, wages, contribution to provident fund, gratuity, leave encashment, compensated absences and retirement
Short-term employee benefits.
Short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized undiscounted during the
period employee renders services. These benefits include remuneration, bonus, incentives, etc.,

Long-term employee benefits.
Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefit plans in the form of provident fund, pension fund and superannuation schemes are charged as an expense on an accrual basis
when employees have rendered the service.

Defined benefit plans
For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and consequently recognised in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or
loss.
The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans.
Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future
contributions to the plans.

Other long term employee benefits
Other long -term employee benefit comprises of leave encashment. The leave benefits are recognized based on the present value of defined
obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. These are accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.
9 Taxes on Income
Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current tax
:fhe·tax currently -payable· is based on taxable- profit for the.year. Taxable- profit differs -from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of
profit and loss because of Items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets _are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
Minimum Alternate Tax 1MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the corn_pany will
pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit
asset Is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period.

Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognized in Statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also· recognized in other. comprehensive income or
dir.ectly In.equity. r.esp.ectively.

10 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing Cost specifically identified to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of such assets. A qualifying asset
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.
Income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the ·
bor.r.owJng.costs ..eligibJe for .capitalisation.

11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of
money is material).
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefit is remote.
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

12 Material prior period errors
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the
error occurred; If the error occurred before the earliest period presented; the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated.

13 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by adjusting the figures used in the determination of basic EPS to take into account:
- After tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares.
- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

14 Segment Reporting
In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used
by the Compa_ny's Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the
Company's 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' or 'CODM' within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

1S Events Occurring After The Date Of Balance Sheet Date
Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date are
recognized In the financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the
financial-statements.

16 Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially 'rneasured at fair value, except when the effect is immaterial. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable-to the acquisition or issueof financial assets and financial ·liabilities·(other than financial assets and ·financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognized immediately in the Statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets
cash and cash equivalents
The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except when the effect of applying it is
immaterial, if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
-principal amount-outstanding.
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets (including investments) are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.
The Company has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of equity
investments notheld for trading.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets (including investments) are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.

Impairment of Financial assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires
expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and all
trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount
equal to 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to lifetime expected losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.
The measurement of lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables is made by class/group wise debtors based on periodic review
of Debtors as well as considering decisions of Lok Adalats held during the year.

Derecognltlon .of .financial .assets
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the. cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, (except for equity instruments designated as FVTOCI), the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

· Financial llablllties and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a ·contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or
loss.

Effectlve--interest-method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the debt
Instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

17 Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
In the ceurse ·of applying the ·policies outlined in all notes under note l above, the management of the Company are required ta make
Judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Critical Judgements and Estimates in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgments and estimations, that the Management have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies and that have the significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements.
(a) Useful llfe of property, plant and equipment

2

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
competition and other economic factors {such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
Useful life of the assets of the generation/transmission/distribution of electricity business is determined by the CERC/GERC Tariff Regulations in
accordance wlth·Schedule II of the·Companies Act, 2013.
The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment, other than the assets of
generation/transmission/distribution of electricity business which are governed by CERC/GERC Regulations, and are adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.
(b) Evaluation of directly attributable costs

2

The Company capitalizes the directly attributable costs to bring the Property, Plant and Equipment into the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. In assessing the directly. attributable costs other than borrowing costs,
the management has exercised judgment to evaluate a number of factors including the resources applied for direct construction related activity,
enabling activities, ordinary operations of the Company, level of construction related activity compared to company's operating activity,
consideration of the costs charged to external parties for similar works undertaken as weli as experience of group companies engaged in
distribution business. Based on this assessment and particularly considering experience across the group companies engaged in distribution
business, the management estimates a capitalisation rate of directly attributable costs to be applied on the expenditures on the- relevant assets.
The management reviews this capitalization rate on a periodic basis and any change in the rate is applied prospectively.

(c) Evaluation of Indicators for Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

2

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of external factors (significant decline asset's value,
economic or legal environment, market interest rates etc.) and internal factors (obsolescence or physical damage of an asset, poor economic
performance of the asset etc.) which could result in significant change in recoverable amount of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

(d ) Regulatory deferral accounts

1

Ind AS - 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts" permits the Company to apply the requirements of this standard in its first Ind AS financial
statements if and only if it conducts rate-regulated activities and recognised amounts that qualify as regulatory deferral account balances in its
financial statements in accordance with its previous GAAP. As the Company had consistently elected not to recognise the regulatory deferral
balances in its previous GAAP, the requirement of IND AS 114 does not apply to the Company.

(e) Security deposits

2

Considering the historical experience and practical expediency, the Company has exercised its judgement on timing of settlement of security
deposit realted to energy billed collected from the customers and has accordingly classified the security deposit as non-current liability or
current liability as the case may be.

(f) Impairment of Trade receivables 2
The Company estimates the.credit.allowance as per practical expedient.based on historical credit.loss experience as.enumerated in note 8.
(g) Deferred tax assets

2

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses / credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies

(h) Government grants & Consumer Contributions

12

(a) The grants i.e. revenue subsidies are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will receive the grants and will
comply with the conditions attached to them. Management judgement is required to determine when reasonable assurance is attained, based
on historical experience of receipts including the quantum of aggregation, approved budget estimates of Government of Gujarat, likely timing
and consideration of claim acceptance/rejection. Based on this assessment, the Company judges that in the case of revenue subsidies, there is

reasonable. assurance .of co.mpl.ving .w:ith .the conditions and r.&eiYing the .subsidies .as .approved in .the budget es.tima.tes of every year and the
remaining subsidies which are receivable/claimable would be recognized when reasonable assurance is attained.
{bl The Company is required to recognise grants/consumer contribution that compensate the cost of assets to profit or loss on a systematic basis
considering the amount of periodic consumption of the assets. This is based on the assessment of the present status of, and expected future
benefits from the assets. The Company recognizes grants and consumer contributions that compensate the cost of an asset in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on the basis of straight line method and conse
. . . e rates at which grant/consumer contribution is recognised In income.

'?I~\ SI-M,v.

(I) Defined benefit obllgatlon (DBO)

2

~<o
~
.::z:- .
0

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost
trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO
amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.
0) Contingent llabllities 2
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that
are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are
disclosed In the notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote are neither recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The
management decides whether the matters needs to be classified as 'remote', 'possible' or 'probable' based on expert advice, past judgements,
experiences etc.
1
2

Critical accounting Judgements
Key sources of estimation uncertainties

--
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NOTE N0 .2
PR OPE RTY ,

Pl.ANTAND EQUIPMENTS
( ~ In Lald!s J

PMtlculars /Assets
GROSSBLOQC
At 1st April :!()16
Additions
Deductlon/Adlustments
At 31st Marth 2017
Additions

Deductlon/~lustments
At 31st March 2018
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1st April 2016
Charge for the year
Deduction/Adjustments
At 31st Mari;h 2017
Charge for the year
Deduction/Adjustments
At 31st Mardi 2018

TANGIBU ASSETS
Free Hold Land
l,18L38
(15.n)
~165.61
56.80

o.oo]
1,222.41

Bulldlnll$

Hydraulic: works

6,389.22
820.62
7,209.84
739.38

o.ool

Other Clvtl wo,b

2.65

2.65
0.00

o.oo]

l,3il.54
213.n

. o.ool

7,949.22 I

2.65

~.261

228.20
255.85

0.42
0.42

31.71
40.69

484.05
280.72
0.00

0.84
0.41
0.00

n,40

764. 77

1.25

0.00

9i9.59
40L95

51.68
0.00
U4.U7

Plant & Machinery

Lines & Cable .Works

Vehicles

Furniture &. Fixtures &
Ele.Llohtln..

Office Equ""""'1ts

Total

289,620.34
41.642.20
18L64
331.080.90
61187.62.
862.981
391,405.54 I

593,889.91
83,986.65
1.31
677 875.25
105337.40
246.331
782,966.32

114.97
0.51
0.46
115.02
0.00
4.281
110.741

1,107.21
206.37
0.02
1,313.57
203.58
1.111
1,516.05 I

5,596.16
1.169.15
155.12
6,610.19
382.07
53.11
6,939.15

898,821.45
128,2ll68
338.56
l.026.69457
168,120.511
1167.81
1,193,647.34

17,nL56
20,180.84
53.69
37,898.71
22,44L48

12.37
12.81
0.16
25.03
12.63
3.85

59,568.43

39,105.64
43,878.27
0.16
82,983.75
43,167.96
209.13
125 942.58

3.3.80

92.60
105.48
0.00
198.07
117.35
1.00
314.42

856.38
960.74
92.88
Lnil.24
1,071.82
53.15
2,74Ul

58,098.811
65,435.10
146.89
123,387.oii
67,144.03
1,038.89
189,492.22.

293,182.191
331,837.11 I

594,891.51
657,023.75 I

89.99
76.94

1,115.50
1201.63 J

4 885.95 I
4,196.24 I

903,307.49
1,004,155.12

nLn

.

Net Block
At 31st Mar~h 2017
At 31st Marth 2018

1,165.61 I
1,222.41

6,725.79
7,184.45

L82 I
1.40 I

1,249.14 I

1,4tus 1

its other Property Plant & Equipment (PPE} recognised as of 1$t April, 2015 (transition date} measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemed cost as on the transition date as per
Para 07AAof Ind AS 101 'First-time Adoption of Indian A<:ccunting Standards' (Refer Note l.C.17).

a. The Company has elected to continue With the carrying value of

b. Consequent upon unbundling of business of erstwhile GEB, various lands and buildings of group c.o mpanies are used
statements is unascertainable.

~

-L

by compclnies other than the owners. User charges thereof are not recovered or provided for. The quantification of the same qnd its effect on the financial
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CaDltal Worlcs-ln.n,....111,s

Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
24,843.69
24,843.69

I" In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March 2017
22,096.86
22,096.86

Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
6259.13
18210.86
365.91
24,835.90

Asat
31st March, 2017
5,609.74
16,252.15
234.97
22,096.86

Particular
Canltal Worlc-ln•Proaress
The details of Capital Works-ln-oroaress is as follows:·
Particular
Plant and Machinery
Unes & Cable Network
Other Misc Caoital Work in Pro•ress

b The Company has evaluated the directly attributable cost capitalisation rate for the current financial year ended 31 March 2018 and applied this to the expenditure on the relevant assets and the
total expenditure thus capltallted during the current financial year Is"· 22,374.80 lakhs (P.Y. •t 17,401.37 lakhs).
e Borrowing costs amounting to"· 233.16 Lakhs(P.Y. "· 678.12 Lakhs) has been capitalized during the year. Interest rate of 9.00% (P.Y. 8.00%) is considered for capitalization.

4

Loans

I II: In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017

Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular
S.Cu111d ConstdeNtd Good
Loans to Staff .

2,214.38

2,737.11

11.99

11.99

Unsecu111d-ConsldeNld Good
Other Loans And Advances

Total
2,226.36
2,749.09
a In the opinion of the Management, the, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, If realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and to the extent
stated otherwise In the Accounts.
5

Other Nan-current Flnanclal Assets

(" In lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2018

l'»tlc.ula,
SecuNtd Con1lde111d Good
Interest Accrued But Not Due on Staff Loans
Interest Accrued & Due on Staff Loans
Ba~k deposits with more than 12 months maturity

Unsecured Consld1111d Good
Deoosits with Others
Total
6

Total

1

1,584.31
116.64
34.61

186.54
2,131.19

190.83
1,926.38

Asat
31st March, 2018

capital Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors
Other Deposits
Prer>avments · Leasehold Land

316.33
43.87
360.20

lnv•ntotlu
.Particular
Stores , Spares and Scrap
Stock of materials at stores
Materials at Site (O&M)
Materials In Transit
Other Materials Accounts
Materlal·Stock pendlng·lnveulg3tion
Less: Provision for stock pending Investigation

31st March, 2017

1,733.39
162.35
48.91

Other Non-Currant Assets
Particular

Asat

Asat
31st March, 2018

53,812.38
1,463.13
60.04
14,146.14
350:S-1
-350.51

(, In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017
1.63
234.98
45.76
282.37

1 If Jn.Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, io11

42,901.98
1,233.36
16,681.32
262.74
·262.74

Total
69,481.68
60,816.66
a Physical Inventory of stores spares and consumables as per the stores records have been reconciled with the financial ledger as on 31st March, 2018. The shortage/excess observed during the
physical verification has been accounted for

c Refer note 1.C. 4 for valuation pollc;y

PAS CH IM G U JA RA T V U CO M P A N Y LI M IT ED
N O TES T O TH E FIN A N CIA L ST A TE M ENTS
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Trade Re ce lv1b las

(" In Lakhs
Asat
31st Maren, 2011

Asat
31st Maren, 201s

Particular
UnsecuNld Considered Good (Secured good to the extent of security
deposit received from the respective Consumers)
Trade Receivables for Sale of Power
Trade receivables for misc. receipts from consumers
Less : Unpasted Receipts
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (refer note b. below)
Less : Doubtful E D & TSE
Total
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Dues from Permanently Disconnected Consumers
(Net of Security Deposit forfeited)
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (refer note b. below)
Total
Total

I

174,899.73

159,023.25

174,899.73
305.19
174,594.53
, 17,324.20
157,270.33
3,435.83
153,834.50

159,023.25
156.82
158,866.43
16,069.63
142,796.80
3,441.79
139,355.01

54,310.50

49,835.02

52,170.51
Z,139.99
155,974.49.

49,835.02

.

139,355.01

a Sundry Debtors for sale of power Includes the Provision for unbilled revenue in respect of the bills issued upto 31st March,2018 amounting to ''-113966.23 Lakhs (P.Y. ~.106893.57 Lakhs).

b The Company assesses expected credit loss to be provided for from its customers by using a practical expedient as permitted under Ind

AS

109 i.e. expected credit loss allowance as computed

based on historical credit loss experience and the ageing of the receivable balances.

c Generally, the credit period on sales of electrical energy is 15 to 30 days. Interest is charged at agreed rate as per contract terms on the overdue balance.

GOG, EPD has vlde their GR NO GUV-2016-3170-Kl-2842 dated 12.10.2017 announced Amnesty-2017 scheme as per which the PDC consumers/non consumers (All categories except Street Light
& GLP Category consumers) as on 31.08.2017 are eligible for settlement of their outstanding dues for the purpose of availment of benefits of waiver of 100% DPC and further waiver of SO%
d principle amount If they are Residential or Agriculture consumers/Non Consumers.
The scheme was originally applicable for 3 months from 25.04.2018 to 24.07.2018. Further, the scheme is extended up to 30.09.2018 and the impact of the amount received (Rs. 2139.99 Lakhs)
has been considered In the FY 2017·18.
d AH of receivable:
Particular
Less than or equal to 6 months
More than 6 months but less than or equal to 1 year
More than 1 vear
Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
123600.17
5173.67
46125.89
174899.73

{" In Lakhs 1
Asat
31st March, 2017
117806.69
26271.73
14944.83
159023.ZS

As on 31st March,2018, there are 5661792 (P.Y. 5442461) consumers with the Company. Taking Into consideration such large no. of consumers it is practically not feasible to obtain the
confirmation of all the balances. Moreover tariff rate at which the consumers are billed is stipulated under tariff order as awarded by GERC and the Company has no powers to change it
e unilaterally. Further consumers pay the amount as and when the bill is raised to them. If there is any dispute the same is brought to notice of the Company. In view of this and considering the
sample balance confirmation, the balances outstanding are considered as good and recoverable except those provided for.

f Hypothecation against stock and book debts (Refer note no. 7b)
9 Cash and cash eaulvalents

{" In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular
Balances with banks
Cheques on Hand
Cash on hand
Remittance In Transit
""-Its withfanks

11,504.15
949.58
628.58
815.92
36.84
13,935.07

Total
10

Other Bink balances
Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular
Deooslt with Banks

29.80
29.80

Total
11

cunent Loins

Asat
31st March, 2017
16,013.89
566.99
513.53
370.35
33.31
17,498.06
{" In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017

55.89
55.89

( ~ In Lakhs I
Asat

Particular

31st March, 2018

Secured Considered Good
Loans to Staff
UnNCUred considered good
Other loans and advances

859.37
215.97
Total

1,075.34

Asat
31st March, 2017
471.93
229.64
701.57

PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANOAL STATEMENTS
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Other Cunwnt Flnandal AsMts

(, In Lakhs I
Asat
31st Man:h, 2018

Panlcular

Unsecured Considered Good
Unb!Hed ReYeOOe
(For which bills are not issued upto 31/03/20181

13,617.27

Interest accrued on staff advances
Amount recoverable from Staff
Subsidy Receivable from Government

£1) J!~V.J!l>)i,.Jt9m.G.QY~JlJ)).eN.
Deposits
Other recoverables
Racelvabln from associates
- Guiarat EnerRv TraininR & Research Institute
Total
13

Total

24.34
16,927.29

36.52
13,948.66

Prepaid E~nses
Postage stamp & stamped agreements on hand
Advances for O&M Supplies/Works
Pre-Payments Leasehold Land
Total

I, In Lakhs
Asat
3bt·Man:h, 2017

I

8,399.10

13,388.64
259.17

-10,654.38

Asat
31st March, 2018

Unsecured Considered Good

70.46
21.71
63.43

13,647.81

Other Current Assets
P.alllcuw.

15

402.51
1,082.81

Asat ·
31stMarch, 2018

Cunwnt Tax Assets
Tax Refund Receivable
Current Tax Uablllty
Income Tax Pavable

12,271.22

51.91
9.89
42.15
1,909.87.
298.04
973.81

CunwntT1xA11ets lnet)
Panlcular

14

Asat
31st March, 2017

.

I, In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017

88.20
25.95
1,008.86
1.89
1,124.90

Assets classified as held for sale

194.17
· 23.95
977.49
1.89
1,197.50
"' In lakhs I

Asal
31st March, 2018
100.34
100.34

Panlcular

Asat

31st March, 2017
110.92
Total
110.92
1 During the current year, the assets have been sold for total consideration of"· 88. 76 lakhs resulting in Net loss on sale of non-current asset of"· 217.68 Lakhs recorded under 'Other Income' (Note
30) / 'Other E~nse' (Note 34J.
.
Obsolete/saaoed assets

16

Equity Share Capital
Enultv share can Ital consist of the followlne:
Asat
31st March, 2018

Panlcular

Share capital

I, In Lakhs'
Asat
31st March, 2017

Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share capital
SDD ,00,00.000
(P.Y. S00,00,00,000) Equity Shares each of ".10 each

800,000.00

500,000.00

506,198.97

383,702.96

506,198.97

383,702.96

Issued Share capital
506,19,89,696
(P.Y.383,70,29,596) of" .10/· each

Subscribed & Paid up
506,19,89,696
(P.Y.383,70,29,596) of". 10/· each

Total

506,198.97

383,702.96

PASCH IM GUJ ARA T VU COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO TH E FINA NC1A L ST ATEMENTS

b A reconctllatlon of number of sh1N1s outstandlnl! at the berlnnln• and at the end of renortln• nerlod Is as under:

Partfculars

No. of Shares
2,815,187,871
1.021.841,725
3,837,029,596
3,837,029,596
1,224,960,100
5,061,989,696

As at 1st Aprll,2016
Addltlons/(Reductlons)
As at 31st March 2017
As at 1st Aprtl,2017
Addltions/(ReducUons)
As at 31st March,2018
C

Share ca111tal H.akhsl
281,518.79
102,184.17
383,702.96
383,702.96
122,496.01
506,198.97

Details of share, held by the holdlns Q)mpany are classified as under:
No. of Shares
Asat
Asat
31st March, 2018
31st March, 2017

Particulars
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited & its Nominees

5,061,989,696

3,837,029,596

d Shares In the company held bv share holders holdln• more than 5% Is as under:
Particulars
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nlgam Umited .& its Nominees

As at 31st March, 2018
No. of shares
I
Extent of Holdlnn
5,061,989,6961

100.00%

As at 31st March, 2017
No. ohhares
I Extent of Holdin•
3,837,029:5961

100.00%

e Right, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :
The company has Issued only one class of Equity share having a par value of~- 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. Shareholder has the right to receive the
Dividend whenever It Is declared. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity shares held by the shareholder.

f Shares allotted for consideration other than cash Is as under·
Asat
31st March, 2018

Particulars
No. of shares Issued for consideration other than cash
Amount of Shares Issued for consideration other than cash (~. In Lakhs)

Asat
31st March, 2017

217,408,813

217,408,813

21740.88

21740.88

21,74;08,BB-shareswere allotted at-premium-for consideration other than cash-ln-terms-of~oG-resolutlon Dt. 12.12.2008 by-bifurcating and-notifying-revised -Equity Structure from-Ol,04.2008.
The said shares pertains to the consideration specified in FRP notification dtd, 03.10.2006 for the transfer of undertaking comprising of the values of assets and liabilities and the proceeding relating
to distribution activities of erstwhile GE8 as specified in tl1e transfer schemes which has been discharged by PGVCL in the form of equity shares of~ .10/- each to GUVNL, as directed by the GoG
under notification of Energy & Petrochemicals Department dated 12th December, 2008.
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Other Equity

• Other eaultv consist of th• followln•:
Particular
· Share Applicafion-Money"F'endihg Allotment
Securities Premium Account
Retained Earnln•s
Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
t8,417:81 ·
85,445.48
(20,071.99)
83,791.30

b Particulars relatln to Other E ul
Other Equity
(a) Share appllcatlon money pandlns allotment (Refer Note No. (I) below
)

Asat
31st March, 2018

Opanlns balance
Add: Received during the year
Less: allotment during the year
Balance at the end of the year

140,913.82
122,496.01
18,417.81

(~ in Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
85,445.48
(28,39HO)
57,051.88
(, In Lakh•)
Asat
31st March, 2017

14,240.00
87,944.17
102,184.17

(b) Equity Securities Premium Account (Refer Note No. (Ii) below)
Opening Balance
Add: lnaease durlns the year
Balance at the end of the year
{c) Retained Earnings
Opening Balance
Add: Net profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss
Add: Other Comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of defined benefit obligation
8alance at the end of the ear

85,445.48

85,445.48

85,445.48

85,445.48

(28,393.60)
13.°687.21

(29,73S.11)
3,668.90

5,365.60

(2,327.39)

20071.99

(28,393.60
57,051.88.

83,791.30

PAS()jlM GUJARAT vu COMPANY UMmo
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Share appllcatlon money pending allotment
·I. The equity share application of" .56012.25 laKhs has been received from GUVNL during the year2018-19 towards SagarKhedu Sarvangi Vikas Yojana (SSVY), shifting/replacement ofPoles & Lines
of Munlcipal/Nagarpalika areas and release of AG connections vide Letter no. AccrTS/ED(F&A)/227 dtd 28th May, 2018 and 56,01,22,475 no. of Equity Shares of" .10.00 each has been allotted
on 21st June,2018 on the basis of Independent valuation report..
The equity share application of" .18417.81 lakhs has been received from GUVNL during the year2017-18 towards Sagarkhedu Sarvangi Vik.as Yojana (SSVY), Khushy Scheme and release of AG
connections vide Letter no. Accm/ED(F&A)/1334 dtd 6th March, 2018 and 18,41, 78,100 no. of Equity Shares of"· 10.00 each has been allotted on 20th April,2018 on the basis of independent
valuation report..
The equity share application of"· 72189.96 Lakhs has been received from GUVNL during the year2017-18 towards Sagarkhedu Sarvangl Vlkas Yojana (SSVY), Khushy Scheme, shifting/replacement
of Poles & Lines of Munlcipal/Nagarpallka areas and release of AG connections vlde Letter no. ACCTTS/ED(F&A)/735 dtd 30th October,2017 and 721899600 no. of Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each
has been allotted on 16th January,2018 on the basis of Independent valuation report ..
1he equlty share applicatlon of"!: -S0:3"06.05 lakM has been received from GUVNL duringthe year201i-18 towards-Sagarkhedu Sarvangi VikasYi>jana (SSVY), Khushy Scheme, shifting/replacement
of Poles & Lines of Municlpal/Nagarpalika areas and release of AG connections vide Letter no. ACCJTS/ED(F&A)/97 dtd 6th May,2017 and 503060500 no. of Equity Shares of"· 10.00 each has
been allotted on 14th July 2017 on the basis of independent valuation report ..

The equity share applicatlon of". 48265.95 lakhs has been received from GUVNL during the year 2016-17 towards Sagarkhedu Sarvangi Vlkas Yojana (SSVY), Khushy Scheme, shifting/replacement
of Poles & Lines of Municipal/Nagarpallka areas and release of AG connections vide Letter no. ACCJTS/ED(F&A)/1013 dtd 17th January,2017 and 482659500 no. of Equity Shares of"- 10.00 each
has been allotted on 17th March,2017 on the basis of independent valuation report..
The equity share application of"· 39678.22 lakhs has been received from GUVNL during the year 2016-17 towards 5agarkhedu Sarvangi Vikas Yojana (SSVY), Khushy Scheme, shifting/replacement
of Poles & Lines of Munldpal/Nagarpallka areas and release of AG connections vide Letter no. ACCJTS/ED(F&A)/215 dtd 10th June, 2016 and 396782225 no. of Equity Shares of"- 10.00 each has
been allotted on 29th July,2016 on the basis of independent valuation report.

(11) Equity Securities Premium Account
Securities premium reserve Is used to record the premium on issue of equity shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the act.
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Government Grant
Particular
Government Grants, Subsidies towards capital Assets
C.Onsumers' con!rlbutlontowards caoltal"assets
Total

Asat
31st March 2018
65,510.89
142,263.3~
207,714.24

( ~ In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
54,270.22
135,682.48
189,952.70

Asat
31st March 2018

'" In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017

Particulan relatlna to Deferred Government Grants, Subsidies and contributions
Particular
Government Grants, Subsidies towards Capital Assets
Opening balance
Add : Received during the year
Less : Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss
Oosing Balance
Consumen' Contr16utlon towards Capital Assets
Opening balance
Add : Received/transferred during the year
Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss
Oosln• Balance
Total

b

Grant received during tha FY 2017-18 comprises of
5ardar krushi Jyoti Vojana
DDUGJY
Sagar Khedu
Others
Total

54,270.22
16,712.69
5,472.0i
65,510.89

39,973.54
18,886.27
4,589.59
54,270.22

135,682.48
19,822.86
13 241.98
142,263.35
207,714.24

131,497.69
16,380.13
12 195.34
135,682.48
189,952.70

Amount
/'{, In Lakhsl
4559.29
6198.97
3827.94
2126.49
16 712.69

PASCHIM GUJARAT Vil COMPANY LIMITED
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llorrowlnas
Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular

Secured
Term Loans
(I) From Banks
Ill) From Rnandal Institutions

'I lnla hs
A5at
31st March, 2017

6,606.92
10,825.45

8,749.78
10,374.53

1,734.25
8,810.91
800.00
28,777.53

2,176.28
10,247.56
1,200.00
32,748.15

Unsecured
Loans from Related Party - Govt. of Gujarat
Ii) State Government Loan under APDRP
(II) Loan from Asian Development Bank
(lill Kisan Hit Uria Shaktl Volna IKHUSHVl Loan
Total

SEOJRED AND UNSEOJREO LOANS
GUVNL raises fund by Issue of bonds as well as borrowing from Banks, Financial Institutions, GoG an~ other Public Sector Undertakings for common usages of successor Companies. The repayment
and Interest of these borrowings are reimbursed by the Company to GUVNL. Facilities sharing agreement between GUVNL and successor Companies have been executed. Consequently, the part
amount of loan outstanding from Banks and Rnanclal Institutions are disdosed under the head 'Long Term Borrowings' and maturity pattern, terms of repayment and security as disclosed below
are as per the1nformatlon provl<fe6by the Gi:JVNL.
REGISTRATION OF THE OIARGE ON ASSET
As per the lee.al opinion of the counsel, the properties on which the charge is already created by erstwhile GEB and acquired by the company, the same is required to .be registered under the
provisions of the Companies Act In force. Due to the common funds for all the operations of erstwhile GEB, funds were raised against the charge over ail its assets. However, the amount of secured
loans of erstwhile GEB which are secured against the separate properties transferred to each successor company has not yet been identified. The Company, therefore, could not register the
charge on these properties with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat.
SECURmES AGAINST LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Some of the assets of the company v1z. ·Plant and Machinery, Hydraulic works, lines and cables, furniture and fixtures and office equipments are given as security to the Banks for the loans raised
by Holding Company i.e. GUVNL O,arges created In respect of these assets as well as charges in respect of loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC), Bank of Baroda & Sank of India availed by
the company are as under :
·

Name of the Bank In whose favour charges Is created

Amount tor which the charge
is created

Location at which the assets are In existence and on which the charge Is created.

'"· In Lakhsl

Loans Allocated by GUVNL
UCO Bank
Loans-Availed-by-Company
Power Finance Corporation
Bank of India

71,400 Current Assets
30,535 Olarge on the asset which are acqulred out of the term loan.
15,000 O,arae on the asset which are acouired out of the term loan.
(~. In Lakhs)
Maturity Period
Next2 Years
Beyond 4 Years

Partlculan
Loan1(Allocatad By GUVNLJ
A) Govt Loans allocated by GUVNL (Unsecured)
B)toans l'rnancfal 1ns~fution (llnsecuredr
q Loan From Financial Institution (Unsecured)
Loanl(Ralsed/Servlced by PGVq.J
AJ Loans From REC Ltd.(Unsecured Loan)
8) Loans from Power Finance Corporation (Secured Loan)
CJ Loans From SOI (Secured)

Upto 2Vears
4557.35
0.00

11.83
3143.43
4285.71

Total

4029.45

5037.04

13623.84

2,067.30
4285.71

6,992.45
178.3S

11.83
12,203.17
8749.78

"As per the PFC letter no. 02:10: R·APDRP IP·Al:2009: Utilities dated, 11.07.2013, The financial assistance as availed from PFC towards the R·APDRP project as loan along with the Interest thereon
shall be converted Into the grant once the establishment of the required system is achieved and verified by an independent agency appointed by the Ministry of Power (MoPJ. No conversion to
grant will be made In case the projects are not completed within the period of 5 years. nil the completion of the project, the said financial assistance is treated as loan and accordingly the interest
has been accrued and accounted. The moratorium period of the said loan is of 5 years.
~urthennore the work of RAPDRP Part B SCAOA has been completed in Nov·17 and as per the Office Memorandum No. 26.01.2015-fPOS (Vol - IV}- Part (1}, Government of India, Ministry of
Power Otd: 18.06.2018, "the time limit extension for conversion of Part A· Scada loan into grant under R-APDRP has been provided upto 31.12.2018".

REPAYMENT TERMS
Particulars
Loan from Power Finance Corporation
Loan from 801 (Serviced by PGVCL)
I.can from Flnandal Institutions (as ·auocated by GUVNLJ
Loan fro in REC lID (Serviced by PGVCL)
Loan under APORP
ADS Prag. & Proj. Loan
AOB Loan for Earthquake
Klsan Hit Urla Shakti Yolna IKHUSHVI Loan

Perlodlcltv
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Quarterly
Yearly
Yearly

Yearly
Yearlv

PA SCH IM G U JA RA T V il CO M PA N Y LI M ITE D
N OTES TO TH E FIN A N O A L ST A TEM ENTS

Bo l'f!IW ln•• co nsi sts of

the followl1111:

(, In Lakhs I

Particular

Outstanding No. of
Installments due after the
balance sheet date

EMI
Amount

Current Maturities of
Loan

Outstanding Loan Amount

S.cunid Loans

'411!ri fffim Banlii and Eli1a~i.11n~lilillilo1 (~1~11 h P.l.llCLl
1:Dan~-Rnan~1~
31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:- 9.00%)
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:- 9.00%)

120
130

106.11
92.86

12203.17
11920.27

1377.72
1545.74

0.00

0.00

178.57
178.57

8749.78
10895.02

2142.86
2145.24

18

0.00
1000.00

0.00
6000.00

0.00
6000.00

l
16

11.83
104.57

31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 12.50%)
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 12.50%)

7
8

442.03
442.03

2176.28
2618.32

442.03
442.03

31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 11.50%)
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 11.50%)

10
11

570.0S
570.05

3960.00
4530.04

570.0S
570.05

14

./15.fi,6.Q'
866.60

62& 1j5
7154.16

cllli~Ji.Q

4
5

400.00
400.00

1200.00
1600.00

400.00
400.00

Total

Asat
31st March, 20:i:s·
.114,567.9.J.
2,843.35
177.411.33

(, In lakhs I
Asat
31st Martir, 2011
-160,606~
2,880.66
163,487.12

:foia1·

Asat
31st.March, 2018
10,809'33
10:s&>".31

Loan from Banks
(a) Loan from BOB
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:---··)
(b) Loan from 801
31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:- 8.10%) ·
31.03.2017 I Interest Rate:- 8.40%:
· t1nMCUreltl.o1n1
Loan from Flnandal lnstltutlons
· As allocated by GUVNL
31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:· 8.00%)
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:- 8.00%)
Loan obtain by company
• From REC
31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 11.60%)
31.03 ..2017 (Interest Rate:- 8.80% to 9.15%) .
State Government Loans (Allocated by GUVNL)
loan under Al'ORP

ADB Prog. & Proj. Loan

AP.!! ~!!.~n f!!r r~rt~ll~.~~~
31.Q.UQl&..0RW<.J:$t,~:,.9.Q(»(.,toAf,5()%) ·
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:- 9.00% to 11.50%)
Kisan Hit Urja Shakti Vojna (KHUSHY) Loan
31.03.2018 (Interest Rate:-10.00%)
31.03.2017 (Interest Rate:· 10.00%1
20

49
61

u

Other Financial Uabllltv
Particular
, Se<urlty. deposit nam·co11611mer&
Staff Retirement cum Death Beneflt Scheme

21

Other Non Current Uabllltles
Particular
Deooslts for Electrification & service connection

22

.

11.83
521.25

( 'I'. In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017
8,858.28.

8,858.is

Lon, -term nrovlslons
Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Leave Encashment

·2.3

..

( ~ In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017

Total

28,291.81
28,291.81

23,805.32
23,805.32

Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
120,753.08
(163,746.75)
142 993.671

( ~ In Lakhs I
Asat
31st March, 2017
102,423.65
(148.412.461
(45 988.81)

D~ferred Tax Uabllltles I Net}
The followln1 Is tha analP.fs of deferred tax assets/(llabllltles) presented In the Balance Sheet:
Partlculan
Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

11.83.
521.25

866.60

PAS CHIM GUJAllAT VU CO MPANY LIMITE D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.As.at.31st.MarJ:b,.2.QlB

.Op_enlng.balance

.Recognl,.d.ln.pr.oflt.or.lou

Deferred ta• (llabllltles) / aSHts In relation to:
Deferred Tax Assets

Employee benefits
Unabsorbed Depreciation
Provision on Debt and Loan to JV
Deferred Government grant
Mat Credit

Recognised In other
comnrehenslve Income.

.ctoslng,balance

12,909.35
39,315.83
22,808.28
17,426.45
9,868.96
94.78
102,423.65

(4,778.01)
15,088.64
1,475.95
1,298.23
2,398.49
(35.93)
15,447.36

Property. plant and equipment
Others

148,412.46

15,334.29

163,746.75

Total Deferred Tax Uabllltlas

148,412.46

15,334.29

163,746.75

Others
Total Defemd Tax ASHts

2,882.06

2,882.06

11,013.40
54,404.47
24,284.24
18,724.68
12,267.45
58.85
120,753.08

Defemd Tax Uabllltles

Net Deferred Tax Uabllltles

145,988.8111

As at 31st March, 2017

Opening balance

113.07

Recognised In profit or loss

Deferred tax (llabllltlu) / 1SHts In relation to:
Deferred r.. Anets

Employee benefits
Unabsorbed Depreciation
Provision on Debt
Deferred Government grant
Mat Ci'edlf
Others

10,946.65
41,537.03
20,160.32
12,336.66
6,650.3"4
104.15
91,735.15

Totall>eferredTaxASHts

Deferred Tax Uabllltles
Property, plant and equipment

Recognised In other
comnrehenslve Income

1,231.75

1,231.75

142,993.67)

Closing balance

12,909.35
39,315.83
22,808.28
17,426.45
9',868.96
94.78
102,423.65

134,617.22

13,795.24

148,412.46

Total Deferred Tax Uabilltles

134,617.22

13,795.24

148,412.46

Net Deferred Tax Uabllltles

142 882.07tt

14,338.46

Others

24

730.97
(2,221.20)
2,647.96
5,089.79
3,'218.62
(9.37)
9,456.77

2,882.06

Trade Povables

As at

Particular

Uabllitv for Purchase of Power
DUES TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Total

31st March, 2018
318.45
318.45

1,231.75

145 988.81

(, In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
676.82
676.82

In view of their ·large -number -of accounts and in absence of segregated information, total outstanding dues to ·Small -Scale Industrial Undertaking as -defined under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have not been disclosed separately.
However, based on the details available with the Company In respect of transactions Incurred during the year, there are no undisputed over dues as such to micro, small and medium enterprises as

at 31st March 2018.

PAS CH IM GUJARA T VU COMPANY LIMITE D
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Other current Ffnandal Liabllltv

current maturities of long-term debt
S.CU Nd:
Term Loans From Banks
Loan from Rnandal Institutions
Loan from Flnandal Institutions
Unsecur..i:
Loan from Financial Institutions
Govt. of Gujarat (Related Party)
State Government Loan under APDRP
Loan from Asian Development Bank

~HUSHYLoan
OTHER MISC. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest Accrued But Not Due on Loans
Interest Accrued and Due on Loans from Banks
Interest payable on consumers security Deposit
.Uablllty (or O .& M.Sllpplli,s / W.orks
Staff Related Liabllltles
Staff Retirement cum Death Benefit Scheme
Grant payable
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers/ Contractors
Outstanding liability for expenses
Uablllty for Interest Received-Outside Parties
Uablllty for Capital Supplies/ Works
Deposits for Electrification & Service connection
· 0.,,0.ltsfrom·Others
Deposits for Execution of Works
Amount payable to EESL
Other Liability
Payables to Holdlng Company
- Gularat Uria Vlkas Nl•am Umlted

DUES TO HOLDING AND FEUOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

(" In lakhr)
Asat
31st March 2017

Asat
31st March, 2018

Particular

Total

2,142.86
1,377.72

8,145.24
1,545.74

11.83

521.25

442.03
1,436.64
400.00

442.03
1,436.64
400.00

10,890.10

11,428.92

9,224.43
17,624.66
819.49
248.68
7,781.51
11,867.61
40,580.32
0.72
79.53
5,012.93

9,567.96
.16,27.9.18
842.04
169.56
9,986.84
13,213.59
21,174.34
0.97
79.53
4,412.30

144.22
4,183.62

3,033.98

11,031.27
125,300.16

73 758.88
176,439.00

The balances of fellow subsidiary companies have been transferred to GUVNL (Holding Company) after due reconciliation and confirmation.

BAIANCE CONFIRMATION

Considering large no. of suppliers & general ledger accounting system, it is practically not feasible to obtain Balance confirmation in all cases every year. Hence, company has the system to obtain
the balance confirmation on sample basis & In case of other balances, company is of the opinion that they are duly reconciled.
"GOG, EPD has vide their GR dated 23.05.2016 and 18.01.2018 launched UJALA scheme for distributions of LED bulbs and Tube lights & Fans respectively through M/s Energy efficient services
Umlted (EESL). An agreement is accordingly executed between EE5L & PGVCL
The Impact of amount recoverable from consumers towards distribution of LED bulbs, Tube lights and Fans and payable to EESL has been accounted for in the books of accounts for the F. Y. 201718•
26

.Other CUrn,nt Uabllltv
Particular
Statutory Uabilitles
Income Received In Advance
Compounding charges payable tostate Govt.
Other Uabllitv
Total

Asat
31st March, 2018
2,793.56
75,931.50
49.85
344.88
79,119.79

(" In lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
902.99
76,324.81
31.44
197.43
77,456.68

Out of the statutory liabilities, the amount of Rs. 492.60 lakhs ( relates to the liability for the period July 2017 to September 2017) since the incidental income in connection with the sale ofpower
have been exiglble to GST especially with the advance ruling pronouncement in the captioned subject matter in the month of January 2018 and hence the company has decided to levy GST on the
Incidental income and a consensus of it was convened in the month of Mar-2018. Owing to this, GST liability as enunciated was outstanding for a period of more than six months as on 31.03.2018.
However, the company has dischagred the said GST dues with the exchequer of Government.
27

Short-term Provisions
Asat
31st.March, 2018

Particular
Provision for EmployH Benefits
Provision for Leave Encashment
Total
28

1,838.05
1,838.05

Curn,nt Tax Llabllltlff lnetl
Asat
31st March 2018

Particular
current Tax Uablllty
·1ncome"'Tax·Payable

(" In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
1,623.51
1.623.51
(" In Lakhs l
Asat
31st March, 2017
10,654."38

CUrnnt Tax Ais.ets
Tax Refund Receivable

Total

8,399.10
2.255.28

PASCH JM GUJARAT Vil COMPANY LIMITED
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Revenue from onaratlom

Particular

For the year enaed
31st March, 2018

lncom• from op•rat1n1 Actlvtiy
Ravenua from Sale of Power
Residential General Purpose
General Ughtins Purpose
Low Tension Maximum Demand and Non Residential General Purpose

Industrial Hlsh Valtas•
Public Ushtins·
lrrtaatlon asrlcultural
Public Water Works and Sewase Pumps
Supply in Bulk-Licensee
Revenue from Sale of Electrical Ene<BY
ElactrldtyDuty
Electrlclty Duty A>sessed
Less:.Electrlcity Jluty.Assll5.\ed.(Cont(a)
Sala of Services
Parallel operation charge
Unscheduled interchange Income
Other oii-ratlnc Revenue

Meter 0,arges / Service line charges
Recoveries for theft of power / Malpractices
Wheetlng·Qiarges ·Recoveries

Interest and Anancial Income
Cross Subsidy Surcharge & Addi.Surcharge-DA Consumers
Agriculture Subsidy
Mlscellaneous O,arges from Consumers

a Deviation Settlement Machanbm (UII

Total

( It In Lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

191,501.48
6,856.74

180,318.81
6,351.60

238,337.37

218,829.99

718,425.67
4,617.69
160,218.35
27,615.90
1,113.84
9,366.56
1,358,053.61

572,172.49
5,612.11
156,633.55
28,704.87
1,300.07
5,627.17
1,175,550.64

133,370.30
,133,370.3.0

116,340.82
-.116,34.D.82

1,005.77
8,632.95
9,638.72

917.35
4 015.63
4,932.98

8,664.98
6,255.84
133.35
7,657.89
2,275.91
43,537.27
5,220.16
73,745.39

8,202.25
11,777.30
557.21
6,023.67
26,842.79
43,373.47
4,271.94
101,048.64

1,441,437.71

1,281,532.27

1'he ·Oevlatlon'SettlementMechanlsm charges (UIJ (underdrawal/Overdrawal charges) ·have been accounted as provided by Sl:DCfollowing theDeviation Settlemenf'Mechanism (DSM).
30

Other Income

Particular

For the yaar ended
31st March, 2018

Interest Income

·On staff advance
-Interest from Banks (on delayed remittance by bank)
Income from Sales ·Stores, Scrap etc..
Grant for enerBY conservation
Subsidy against Flood Losses
Deferred Income
(5.28% of capita! Grant & Consumer Contribution Written Back)
Gain on sale of Fixed Assets (Net of Loss)
Miscellaneous receipts•
• None of the Items Individually account for more than 1 % of total revenue or~- 10,00,000 whichever is higher
31

Total

357.54

371.65
0.73

45.70
41.86
1,930.96

22.23
1,039.53

18,714.00

16,784.93

1.77
5,123.53
26,215.37

0.06
9,755.59
27,974.71

Purchase of Power

Particular

POWER PURCHASE FROM GlNNL
The Power Purchase from the GUVNL is accounted as per the invoices raised by GUVNL at the BST rate stated in the invoices.
For Deviation settlement Mechanism Oiarges(UIJ, Refer note no. 29 (a)of Revenue From Operations

31st March, 2018
1,261,127.57
3,700.04
1,064.28

(" lnukhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2017
1,100,617.53
3,925.69
1,023.43

1,251.26

1,993.04

1,267,143.15

1,107,559.70

For the year ended

Purchase of power from GUVNL
Purchase of power from Wind Farm
Purchase of Solar Power
Unlnterrupted'lntercliange Oiarges-'t:Jf
(Deviation settlement Mechanism Oiarges
Total

(" In Lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY UMJTED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Emnlove11 benefit ema nse
Particular
Salaries and Allowances
Con tribution to PF Trusts
Staff Welfare Expenses
Retirement and other Benefits
Less: Dlrectlv attributable cost caoitalised
Total

SALARIES & AlLOWANas

For the year ended
31st March, 2018
70,103.97
6,294.88
1.402.12
9,601.05
87,402.02
·18.022.52
69,379.50

( ~ In Lakhs I
For the year ended
31st March, 2017
67,375.61
5,476.81
819.91
10,267.03
83,939.37
·14,006.50
69,932.87

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

(,: In Lakhs I
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

Salaries & Allowances for the FY 2017-18 Includes"'· 8662.07 Lakhs (P.Y. ~. 12695.71 Lakhs) towards provision for 7th Pay Commission Salary.
33

Finance Cost
Particular
Jntarut Expe nse
Interest on State Gover nment Loans
Interest on Bonds
Interest on Cash Ctedlt and Working Capital
Interest on Rural Electr lficatlon Corporation Loans and Power Finance Corporation
Interest on Term Loans
Interest on Oth er loans
Interest to Con sumers on Security Deposits etc.
Discount to consumers for timely payments of bills

1,463.41

Other Borrowing Costs
Guarantee·fees- / Oiarses·
Bank Charges, Com mission and Others
LMs : Dlrectlv attributable cost caPitalised

3,845.52
627.64
105.16
297.96
10,332.92
10.39

1,688.95
]3.46
7,083.17
1,102.47
1,006.63
292.05
10,574.23
62.43

261.90
-233.16
16,711.74

236.0~1
-678.12
21,475.44

34.17

Total

INT!REST ON SECURITY DEPOS ITS

Interest on Security deposit of H.T consumers is provided and the same has been reconciled with subsidiary records. In case of LT consumers the interest Is provided on the balances as per
Subsidiary recor ds which are subject to recon ciliation. In the opinion of the management, provision of the interest on the balances as per subsidiary record is considered adequate having regard to
the fact that cases on which interest is not provided are very old and not traceable. Interest on the same will be accounted as and when it is claimed.
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Othar Exnenses
For the yearended
31st March, 2018

Pa"icular
Repairs and Maintenance
• Plant and Machinery
-Restoration of damage due to Flood , Cycione etc.
·Building and Ovll works
-Unes, Cable Network etc.
-Others
Administrative & General Expenses
Rent, Rates .ind Taxes
lnsurantf! expense
Testing charges
Comunicatlon expenses
Remuneration to collection agencies
Legal.&.l'rof.eulonaJJ'ees
Auditors' Remuneration
Travelling & Con veyance
Printing & Stationery
Expenses on Computer Bllilng & EDP Charges
Advertisement
Electricity Cha rges
Water Charges
Corporate Social Responsibilities
· Waiver of Delayed i>ayment' Gharges
Security Expenses
Freight Expen se
Expenditure on ,:raining to Staff
Expenses for Energy Conservation
Directors fees
Other Administration & general Expenses
DSM Expenditure
Milce llaneou s Expen ses•
Miscellaneou s Losses & Write-offs
Provision for
-Bad & Doubtful debts
Less : Directly attributable cost caPitalised

..

6,866.23
2,159.77
177.98
4,710.38
857.10

5,186.46
153.13
153.68
5,558.81
891.19

286.01
20.68
96.03
501.12
474.35
2,751.84
19.63
3,160.06
702.12
98.80
131.89
401.34
130.74
28.38

376.53
12.17
62.11
505.37
580.32
2,272.48
19.36
2,781.80
689.47
170.33
97.69
431.94
126.63
34.47
267.07
2,043.66
397.12
159.95
1,034.25
1.95
2,646.23
677.58
121.05

2,596.48
473.59
·176.96
44.95
2.17
3,008.33
176.23
146.92
944.28'

Totall

" In Lakhs
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

3,804.60
-4,119.12
30,829.83

819.18
7,787.10
·2,716.76
. 33,342.33

PASCHIM GUJARAT VU COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a The subsidy towords flood relief amounting to, 1930.96 Lakhs was received from GOG during the FY 2017-18.

b Payment to Auditors (Fees excludlnR service tax)
For the year ended 31st
March, 2018

Particulars

Statutory Auditors
·As Auditor
- Reimbursement of Expenses
.Ql$t,Aw!Jtors
·AsAudltpr
• Reimbursement of Exnenses

'" In Lakhs)
For the year ended 31st
March, 2017

Total

17.84
1.51
19.35

17.85
1.50
19.35

Total

0.89
0.06
0.95

0.8~,
0.06
0.95

Bad and Doubtful debts written off includes Delay Payment Oiarges (DPC) waived for Nagarpalikas as per the GoG Resolution no. NPl/452014/UOR-40/M dtd 6th January, 2015 as mentioned
c below:
F.Y. 2016-17 ,.133.79 Lakhs
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TIXEmanse
For the year anded
31st March, 2018

Particular
CUrrentTax
current year
earlier years
Deferred Tax
Total!

2,597.95
272.74
(113.07)
2,757.62

1, In Lakhs)
For tho year ended
31st March, 2017
3,437.93
316.25
4,338.46
S.092.64

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars
Profit before tax from continuing operations
Income tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2016-17: 34.608%)
Permanent difference
(Income)/ expe nse (net) not (taxable)/ deductible
· Adjustments-recognised-in-the current year In-relation to the current tax of prior years
Others

Total Adlustmtnts
Income tax expense recognised In profit or loss (relating to continuing operations)

For the yaar anded
31st March, 2018
16,444.83
5,691.23
1,637.74
-5,602.99
272.74
758.91
2,757.62
2 757.62

" in Lakhs 1
For the year ended
31st March 2017
11,761.54
4,070.43
4,241.75
-754.83
316.25
219.04
8,092.64
8092.64

The tax rate used for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2017 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of 34.944% and 34.608% paya~le by corporate entities in India on
taxable profits under the Indian tax laws.
No Income tax has been recognised directly in Equity
Income we Ncognlsed In other compNhenslve Income

For the year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2018

Deferred tax

( ~ In Lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

Arising on Income and 1xp1nse1 recognised In other comprehensl•e Income:
Remeasurement of defined benefit obll•atlon

Total lncom1 tax recocnlsed In other comprehenslv1 Income
Blfurcatton-of-thelncome-tax-recognlsed ln-other-comprehensi•e-lncome-into:Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Items that mav be reciasslfied to oroRt or loss

~ ~~7\ :; ;.;-~~~~.

(2,882.06)
12 882.061

(1,231.75)
11 231,75

(2,882.06)

(1,231.75)

PASOilM GWARAT VIJ COMPANY LIMITED
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36 Eamlngs per Equity share

Partlcula~

Bask:EPS
Proflt after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders
Welshted averase number of Equity shares for Basic EPS
Basic earnings per equity shares(".)
Face value eer eaultv share (~)

DllutedEPS
Profit after Tax
Weighted Averase no. of equity shares for Basic EPS
Add : Adjustment for Share Application Money pending allotment
Weighted Avernge no. of equny shares for Diluted EPS
Diluted EPS (".)
Face Value Per Share'"·)

Year ended
31st March, 2018

f'!' lnt.akhs')
Vear ended
31st March, 2011

13,687.21
4,345,087,844
0.32
10

3,668.90
3,235,480,254
0.11
10

13,687.21
4,345,087,844
13119535.89
4,358,207,380
0.31
10

3,668.90
3,235,480,254
3,235,480,254
0.11
10

37 WM
A Operating Leases
The company does not have any non-cancellable operating lease commitments.
The company has taken various premises under opernting lease or leave and license agreement.. The lease term in respect of such premises are on the basis of individual agreements entered into
with the respective land lords. The lease payments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Rent' in Note 34.
38 Employee benefit plans
A Defined Contribution plans:
The Company has certain defined contribution plans. The Company makes contribution towards Employees' Provident Fund, Employees' Pension Scheme and Employees' Death Linked Insurance
Scheme. Contributions are made at ',Pl!Clfled_percentage of salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government, The obligation of the
company is llmlted to the amount contributed and It has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised durlng the period towards defined contribution plan is ~.
4391.45 Lakhs (P.Y. "· 3631.42 Lakhs).
B Other long term benefit plan
The Company accoun·ts for leave encashment on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by Life Insurance Corporation of India at each year end. Liability for the current year of"· 6523.70 Lakhs
(P.Y. "· 8184.90 Lakhs) has been charged to statement of Proflt & Loss. Leave obligation as at 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2017 ls"· 30129.86 Lakhs and"· 25428.83 Lakhs respectively.

The company has a Staff Voluntary Retirement-Cum-Death Benevolent Fund Scheme wherein an employee can become a member voluntarily. A monthly contribution is to be made by the members.
Upon retirement employee w!II be eligible to get an amount equlv:ilent to his total "contribution" along with simple interest at a specified rate from the date of joining the scheme or "· 10,000/whlchever Is higher. In cast.of death of an employee, the nominee of the member shall be eligible to get a determined amount of compensation out of the fund, if the employee was the member of
the scheme, The charge to the statement of Profit and loss for the year ended is Rs. 66.73 Lakhs (P.Y. "· 81.05 lakhs). The balance of such fund as at 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2017 Is"· ·
3092.03 Lakhs and~ 3050.21 Lakhs respectively.

C Dlflned Benefits Plan
Gra1ulty
The Com pany provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972_ Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of
gratuity payable on retirement/termination Is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity
plan Is a funded plan and the Company makes contributions to UC. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based
on estimations of expected gratuity payments.
Scheme is managed through own Gratuity Trust. The liability for gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.
0 These olans tvnicallv exoose the Comoanv to actuarial risks such as: Investment risk Interest rate risk, lonaevltv risk and salary risk.
Investment risk

The Present value of the Defined benefit obligation is calculated using the discount rate determined by UC of India as the fund Is
beiniz manazed under Gratuity Assurance Plan

Interest risk
Salarv risk

A decrease in the interest rate will Increase the plan liability while increase in interest rate will decrease the plan liability
The present value of obliaation is calcuated bv reference to future salarv.

No other post-retirement benefits are provided to these employees.
In respect of the above plans, the most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31st March, 2018 by a member firm

Th e nrlndnal assumntlons used for the nurooses of the actuarial valuations were as follows:.
Assumptions (Current Period)
Particulars
·E,q,ecte,fReturn on·Pfan Assets
Rate of Discounting
Rate of salary Increase
Rate of Employee Turnover

Particulars
Gratuity
I) Raconclllatlon In present value of obligations (PVO)-deflned benefit obligation:
Opening defined benefit obligation
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Rlmeasurem,nt (galns)/fosses:
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
Benefits paid
Past service cost, including losses/(gains) on curtailments
Cosing dlflnld benlflt obliJatlon

Currant obllptlon
Non<urrent obllgatlon
II) Change·in fair value of - :
Opening fair value of plan assets
Expected return on plan assets

Rlmeasurement gain (loss):
Excess Return on plan assets.(exciudlng amounts included in net
Interest expe nse) Including actuarial (gains)/ losses arising from

experience adjustments
0

Contributions by the employer
Benefits paid

Cosing fair value of plan assets
Ill) Fundld plans In deficit:
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation
Fair Value of planned assets at end of year
Net llablllty arising from defined benefit obligation
IV} Service Cost
Current Service cost
Past service cost and (galn)/loss from settlements
Net Interest expense
Total Ex,..,,_ tobe recognised In P&1 A/c
Components of clefln1d b1neflt costs recogniffd In Employee Benefit expenses
Rameuurement on th• nit defined benefit llablllty:
Total ExpenHs to be racognlHd In 00
Total Expense (Provision for the Period)

VJ Cltl gory of anets as at 31st March:
Company Gratuity cash Accumulation Scheme (Traditional Fund)
-Life Insurance Corporation
Net Current Assets
Total Gratu1tv

For the vear encled 31Jt March
2018
2017
·8;00%
8.50%
7.50%
8.00%
10.00%
10.00%
1 to 3 % Depending on Ae.e

Ason
31.03.2018

Ason
31.03.2017

28,895.57
1,609.51
2,311.65

25,210.63
1,217.20
2,016.85

8,642.59
(2,965.66)
516.92
39.010.58

3,535.14
(3,084.25)

35,557.39

28,895.57
2,liaS,16.
26,210.41

17,022.77
1,361.82

12,999.09
1,153.29

.MSJ,19_

394.92

(23.99)

21,809.30
(2,965.66)
37,623.16

5,978.63
(3,084.25)
17,022.77

39,010.58
37,623.17
1,387.41

28,895.57
17,022.77
11,872.80

1,609.51
516.92
948.98
3,075.41

1,217.20
861.15
2,078.35

8,247.67
8,247.67
11,323.08

3,559.13
3,559.13
S,637.48

37,623.17

17,022.77

37 623.17

17022.77

~ rl•nca Adjustment
As on 31st March,2018

On Plan Uabllltles Loss/(Galnl

( 'It in lakhs)
On Plan Assets loss/(Galn)

· As on 31st'M'arch,201T
Maturity Analysts of Prolected Benefit ObllHtlon are as under:
Gratuity

Gratuity
Less than 1 year
One to Three Years
Three to Five Years
More than Five Years

In Lakhs)

( I{

Asat

31st March, 2018

Asat
31st March, 2017

3,453.19
6,171.87
4,343.69
25,041.82

2,685.16
4,237.27
3,417.19
18,555.94

Sensitivity analysis for Gratuity
in Lakhs)

( I{

Significant actuarial assumptions
Discount Rate
- Impact due to Increase of 50 basis points
• Impact due to decrease of 50 basls_points
Salary Increase
- Impact due to Increase of SO basis points
- lmoact due to decrease of SO basis ooints

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March, 2017

(1,920.80)
2082.97

(2,524.80)
210.18

2,081.67
(1,937.64)

(189.72:1
(2,552.68)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as It is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one
anoiher as som e of the assumptions may be correlated.

The company has provided the amount of°'· 11323.08 Lakhs towards the gratuity expense for year 2017-18.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.
39 Segment reportlna
Oporatlng Segment

A The Cornpany's oper ations fall under si11gle segment namely "Power Distribution",. taking into account the difk rent risks and returns, the organization structure and the

Internal r~po rtlng systems.

8 Information about major customers
The Com pany Is not reliant on revenues from transactions with any sing le external customer and does not receive 10% or more ofits revenues from transactions with any single external customer.

c Information

about geographical areas:

Segment revenue from "Distribution of Electricity" represents ,·evenue generated from external customers which is fully attributable to the company's country of domicile i.e. India.

All assets are located in the company's country of domicile.
D Information about products and services:
Th e Company derives reven ue from distribution of Power. The information about revenues from external customers about each product is disclosed in Note no.29 of the financlal statements.

40 Flnandal Instruments Disclosure
A Capital Manac•ment
The Company's objective when managing capital is to:
1. Safeguard 11s·abillty to continue as going concern so that the Company is able to provide maximum return to stakeholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and
2.Maintaln an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Gearing Ratio
The searing ratio at end of the reporting period Is as follows.

Particulars
Net debt
Total equity
Net debt to eaultv ratio
1. Debt Is deffned as all Iona term debt outstanding+ current maturities debt outstanding in lieu of long term debt.
2. Equity Is deftned as Equity share capital+ Other equity+ Deferred government grant and consumer contribution

Asat
31st March, 2018
34,588.62
797,764.51

O.o4

(~. In Lakhsl
Asat
31st March, 2017
45,239.06
630,707.54
0.07

B Categories of financial Instruments

Particulars

F1nanc1a1 mm

As at 31st March,
2018

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) (mandatorily measured)

I~. In Lakhs)
As at 31st Man:h,
2017

-

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Trade and other receivables
(b)-tash and-cash-equivalents
(c) Loans
(d) Other financial assets

Measured at MOCI

155,974.49
1:3;935·,07
3,301.71
19,058.48

139,355.01
17;498.06
3,450.66
15,875.04

28,777.53.
318.45
302,711.49

32,748.15.
676.82
339,926.12

(a) Investments In equity Instruments (designated on transition date)
Flnoncla/ llab/1/rtn
Maasured at amortised cost
· (a) Borrowings
(bJ Trade payables
(cJ Other financlal llablllties

financial •uarantee contracts
C flnandal risk manaaement objectives

The Company's principal financial llabllltles comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these fi~anclal liabilities is to finance the Company's operations, routine and projects
~pltal expenditure. The C.ompany's principal financial assets include loans, advances, trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The.Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks viz regulatory risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk etc. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of
financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. It advises on financial risks
and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.
Reg~latory Risk
Th e Company's substantial oper ations are subject to regulatory interventions, introduction of new laws and regulations including changes in competitive framework. The rapidly changing regulatory

landscape poses a risk to the Company.
Regul;;tlons are framed·by·Central /-State Regulatory·COmmlssion as regard to Standard of Performance for utilities, Terms & conditions for determination of tariff, obligation of Renewable Energy
purchase, grant of Open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Indian Electricity Grid Code / Gujarat Grid Code, Power Market Regulations etc. Moreover, the State / Central Government are
notifying various guidelines and policy for growth of the sector. These Policies / Regulations are modified from time to time based on need and development in the sector. Hence the policy /
regulation is not restricted only to compliance bUt also have implications for operational performance of utilities, Return on Equity, revenue, cornpetlnveness, scope of supply as consumer of 1 MW
and above have an option to select the supplier, celling on trading margins, Regulatory charges, market etc.

To protect the interest of Utilities, State Utllltles are actively participating while framing of Regulations. ARR is regularly filed & FPPPA is levied on quarterly basis for any increase/decrease in power
purchase cost.
lnteNlst rate risk management
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in
market Interest ratti In negligible as primarily to the Compa ny's long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates.

credit risk management
Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks as well as customers including receivables. Credit risk management considers available reasonable and supportive forward·
looklng Information Including Indicators like external credit rating (as far as available), macro-economic Information (such as regulatory changes, government directives, market interest rate).

The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large. None of the customers accounted for more than 10% of the receivables and revenue for the year ended 31st
March, 2018and 31st March, 2017.
Ba nk balances are held

with reputed and cred itworthy banking institutions.

Uquldlty rtsk manq ement

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering the cash or another
financial asset. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents including bank deposits and availability of funding through an adequate amount cif committed
credit facilities to meet the obliSations when due. 'l'lle management prepares annual budgets for detailed discussion and analysis of the nature and quality of the assumptlori, parameters etc. ·Daily
and monthly cash flows are prepared, followed and monitored at senior levels to prevent undue loss of interest and utilize cash in an effective manner.

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The information induded in the tables have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash
flows. The contractual maturity Is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

I" In lakhs)
Partlcula11
tu at 31st Mardi, 2018
Non • curnnt flnanclal llabllltles
Borrowings
Other Rnancial Liabilities
CUrnnt.flnanclal·HtbHltles
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Total flnanclal llabllltlet

less than
1 year

Between

More than

1 and5years

5years

6187.24

15132.31
2,843.35
17,975.66

. 6,187.24
318.45
125,300.16
125,618.61
13180S.8S

Total

7457.99
174,567.97
182,025.96

28,7n.S3
177,411.33
206188.86

17 975.66

182 02S.96

125,300.16
125,618.61
331807.47

24,183.06
2,880.66.
27,063.71

8,565.09
160,606.46
169,171.SS

32,748.15
163,487.12
196,235.27

318.4S

As at 31st March, 2017

Non, CUl'Nnt flnancla! llabllltles
Borrowlnas
Other Financial Liabilities
current flnanclal llabllltles

Trade Payables
Othl!r Rnanclal Liabilities
Total flnanclal llablllttes

.·

676.82
176,439.00
177,115.82
177115.82

.

.

27 063.71

169171.55

676.82
176,439.00
177,115.82
373.351.09

The Company has access to committed credit facilities as described below, of which "· 2500 lakhs were unused at the end of the reporting period (as at 31st March, 2017 ·,. 1500 L.akhs). The
Compa ny expects to meet

Its othe r obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of maturing financial assets.

Unsecured bank overdraft facility, reviewed annually and payable at call:

Asat
31st March, 2018

Amount used
Amount unused

2500.00

(" In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017
1500.00

O· Falr-vtlue'ff!enurement
Fair value of the Company's financial assets on a recurring basis:

Some of the Company's financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets are
determined.
(a) Financial asseis at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOO)
Fair value as at
Flnanclal anats/ flnanclal llabllltles

31st March, 2018

I

31st March, 2017

Fair value hierarchy

Valuation technlque(s) and key Input(•)

Nil
(b) Financial HHts and lltbilltles at amonlsed cost
The carryilll! amounts of cash and cash equivalent, other bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other financial assets, current borrowings, trade payables, other financial liabilities are considered to
be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
41 Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard 36- Impairment of Assets
In accordance with the Indian Accountlns Standard (Ind AS-36) on "Impairment of Assets" the Company during the year carried out an exercise of Identifying the assets that may have been Impaired
In respect of cash generating unit In accordance with the said Indian Accounting Standard. Based on the exercise, no impairment loss Is required as at 31.3.18.

.. ~ l'er req uirem ents ot the Elect rici ty Act, 200 3, captive power units are exempted from cross subsidy and additional surcharge. Such exemption is available as and when captive unit status is confirmed

by the Chief Electrical Inspector, Gandhinagar based on factual records verification. Pursuant to granting of Captive Status by the Chief Electrical Inspector (CEI), Gandhinagar to the Power Plant of
M/s OPGS Gujarat Pvt Ltd and Its captive users situated in the State of Gujarat for F.Y 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18, the users situated in the Jurisdiction of the Company have become eligible for
exemptions available In accordance with the orders of the CEI, Gandhinagar. Accordingly, the Cross-Subsidy Surcharge and Additional Surcharge recovered during the said years is to be refunded
afonswltfi dlfrerentlal Electricity Duty.
Out of the aforesaid, refundable amounts asgregatlng to 11(.10474.13 Lakhs have been recognised as a current liability in the current year financial statements with a consequential adjustment of"·
9042.30 Lakhs In the revenues.
44 Contlnsent llablfltles, Contingent Assets and Clpltal commitments (to the extent not provided for) :
A Calms against the Company/ disputed demands not acknowledged as debt:Asat
31st Man:h, 2018

Particulars

· A. Contlnsent·Uabllitfos not prollldad 1n respect of:

(" In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March, 2017

I. Calms aRalnst the company not acknowledRed as debt

8,109.28

8,165.87

II. Disputed demand of Income Tax payable for the F. Y 2013-14 against which the company has filed an appeal . (Further
Income Tax department has withheld the refund amount of"· 882.48 Lakhs against the said demand)

2,348.45

2,348.45

10,457.73

10,514.32

Total
8

A contingent asset Is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose exlstence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity. During the normal course of business, several unresolved claims are currently outstanding. The inflow of economic benefits, in respect of such claims cannot be
measured due to uncertainties that surround the related events and circumstances.

c capttal Commitments
Asat
31st Man:h, 2018

Particulars

A. capital Commitments
.Estimated amount of Contract remaining.to be executed on-capital accounts (Net of Advances)

16779.37..

Total
B. Other Commitments

Other Commitments
Total

( 'It In Lakhs)
Asat
31st March 2017
14213.57

16 779.37

14 213.57

4007.31
4,007.31

3304.06
3,304.06

45 CSR EXD1ndlture

I"

In Lakhs)

For the Year end1d For the Year ended 31st
·31st-March, Z011r
·March, 2017

Particulars

Thi CSR expenditure comprtses th1 following:

• ) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
b ) Amount spent durina the vear on

112.82
28.38

)

Partlculars

In Cash

For the vearended 31--03-2018
Yet to be paid In
Total
cash

lnC..sh

. llJ Constructlon/acqulsltlon of any asset
(11) on ourcose other than (i) above

Total

28.38
28.38

28.38
28.38

47.32
34.47

For the year ended 31--03-2017
Yetto be
paid In cash
3.92
30.55
34.47

Total
3.92
30.55
34.47

46 Trasmlsslon and Distribution Losses
(In Mu's)

Partlculars

For the Year ended

31st Man:h, 2018
Units Purchased from GUVNL (MUs)
Units Purchased from Wind farm and solar (MUs)
DSM Units Import
less Units sold to GUVNL
less DSM Units Export

Net Power Purchase
Lits: Units sold to consum1rs
Transmission and Distribution Losses
I&D.l.onls.ln-"·

34,064
131
47
314
450
33,479
25,692
7,787

23;26·

For the Year ended 31st
Man:h,2017
30,535
137
118
160
299
30,332
22,700
7,633
25.16

47 The Company has a system of physical verification of Inventory, Fixed assets and Capital Stores in a phased manner to cover all Items over a period of three years. Adjustment differences, if any, are
carried out on completion of reconciliation.
48
-rhe Company dld not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. Further, some balances of Trade and other receivables, Trade
and other payables and loans are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any, will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which will not have a material impact.
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49 Related .Party Dlsclosurfl
A Name of related parties and description of relationship:
Name of Related Parties

Nature of Relatlonshlp

Gujarat Urja Vlkas NIJ!am Limited

Holding Comoanv

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Madhya Gujarat Vlj Company Limited

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Dakshln Gujarat Vii Company Limited

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Pasch Im Gujarat Vii Company Limited

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Uttar Gujarat VII Company Limited
Shrl H R Suthar

Fellow- Subsidiary Company

Shri Sandeep Kumar {Till the.date 11th May,2016)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Shri Klntu Kumar Malkan

Key Manaaernent Personnel (KMP)

Shrl Sudhlr Bhatt

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

B JbJ! h!llow.tn1 transa~M l!IIJ!rJ! .carJJj!(j out wltb tbl! n!Jatl!d .Pa.rtll!-5 J.n PJdJ.oa.rv .coUJ_SI! pf .bumie-5_5 dJJJJJJg.tbe .vear;
(" In Lakhs)
Enterprise over

FellowNature of Transaction

Holding Company

Subsidiary

whlchKMPls

KMP

having Significant

Company

Influence

l Transactlonsdurirwthevear
Sale of Power
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nlgam Limited

Power Purchase

. Gujarat State Elect~lcity-Corporation limited

Allocation of e-Urja Expenses

.

9366.56

.

(5,627.17)

-

1,261,127.57

111.24
(14.34)

Allocation of General Insurance Premium

1,261,127.57

-

(1,100,617.53)

-

111.24

-

(14.34)

.

497.09
497.09

.
.

(588.38)

-

-

.

.

377.55

.
.

.

Gujarat Urja Vlkas Nlgam Limited

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited
SlOC Charges
Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

Reactive Charges expense
Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

.
.

111.24
{14.34

.

.
.
.

(588.38)

-

-

(588.38)

.

.

-.

(474.34)

-

-

(474.34)

.

497.09
497.09
377.55
377.55

.

-

.

-

-

(24.44}

.

-

.

.

-

.

(24.44}

.
.
-

.

.

-

-

4,590.57

.

-

.
.
.

4,590.57

{7,374.72)

-

-

.

(7,374.72}

.

4,590.57
(7,374.72)

Purchase of Scrap material and Burnt Oil

-

-

377.55

(34.17)

Interest

1,261,238.81
(1,100,631.87)

-

{34.17J
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nlgam Limited

9,366.56

-

(24.44)

Government of Gujarat Guarantee Fees

(5,627.17)

9,366.56

.

{24.44)
Gujarat Urja Vlkas Nlgam Limited

-

-

(474.34)
Allocation of Working Capital Processing Charges , etc.

(5,627.17)

1261127.57

(474.34)
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited

.
-

.
.
.

(1,100,617.53)

(588.38)
Gujarat Urja Vlkas Nlgam Limited

.
.

.

9,366.56
(5,627.17)

(1,100,617.53)
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nlgam Limited

Total

.

-

.
.

.

-

.
.

.

(34.17)

.

(34.17)

-

4,590.57

-

(7,374.72)

-

(5.27)

.
.

(5:27}

.

.

-

{5.27}

-

(5.27)

-

476.78

.

.

476.78

(321.06)

-

-

(321.06)

.
.
.
-

.
.
-

Reactive Charges Income

-

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

-

-

.

-

.

476.78

.

(321.06}

-

.

476.78
(321.06}

.

.

.

.

-

-

-

-

-

33.111
(33.90}
33.41
{33.90)

.

..
.
33.41

-

.

-

'

.

(33.90)
33.41
{33.90}

Enterprise ove r

Fellow -

Nature of Transaction

Holding Company

-

UI Charges expense

.

-

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

8,632.95

-

{4,015.63)

.

-

.
.
.

Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited

-

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

.

.

Recovery of Expenditure

(0.01)

-

Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited

(0.01)

-

Guja:rat Energy Tratisrtrissidn Cdrpdratidfi Limited

.

-

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited

.

-

Madhya Gujarat Vij Company Limited
Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited
Reimbursement of Expenditure

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited
..

.
.

(2,391.81)

(122.87)

(122.87)

2231,77

-

-

.

12,268.94)

103.67

(2,268.941

.

1.09

-

(5.43)

.
.

.

.

.

.
.

1.09

.

.

(1,S:7)

.

.

(1.23)

.

-

.

-

.

-

.
.

-

-

.

.

-.

.

-

Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited

(19.72)

(0.02)

.

(4.39)

(151.65)

-

{151.65)

-

.

-

2,335.44
103.67
2,231,77
1.09
(5.44)

.

(0.01)

1.09
(1,57)

-

.

(1.23)

-

(1.23)

.

.

a

11.401

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

-

.

20.6:L
(908.92)

0.12
(883.67)

(19.72)

0.13
(1.12)

20.36

.
.
.
.
-

(0.02)

.

(151.65)

.

(4.39)

.

-

.

-

-

.

0.89

Rebate on Prompt Payment of Purchase of Power

(151.65

0.89

-

.

0.89

0.89

Gujar\!,t State Electricity Corporation Limited

.

.

3.08

Sale of Materlal

3.08

.

.

3.08

3.08

Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited

.

-

Salary and other allowances

.

.

.

67.49
(52.83)

-

-

3.23

Shri J J Gandhi- f/c Managing Oireclor

67.49
(52.83)

3.23

.

Shri H R Suthar- Managing Director (till 31.1.2018)

-

-

.

.
.

.

Shrl Sandeep Kumar- Managing Director (till 11.5.2016)

.

.

Shri Kintu Kumar Malkan- GM (F&A) & CFO
Shrl Sudhlr Bhatt- Company Secretary

-.

-

.
.
.
.

11,031.27
(73,758.88)
11,031.27
::::,,..,. 113,758.881

,~---~~-~~~
A

~.::

fR'N'

*

AHMEDABAD

3j 102511W/\li11l023S
~
~

~

.

12.99
(9.61)

-

.

.

12.99
(9.61)

.

-

(2.73)

.

23.33

-

(2.73)

23.33
(19.73)

27.95

.
.

(20.76)

-

(20.76
11,031.27
(73,758.88)
11,031.27
(73,758.881

(19.73)

.

.

-

.

-

.
.

.

27.95

'

• \
~
~

~
'<(:

'1'l'£f?£D ACffo,;;s

.

.

.

, ,~ 1..1

Previous years figures are In bracket

-

.

.
.

Gujarat Urja Vikas Nlgam Limited

.

0.13
(~,~2)
20.36

Allocat lon of Ofsastar 'Re~very Expense

Balance Payable

-

.
.
.
.
.
.

-.

8,632.95
(4,015.63)

.
.
.

2,335.44
(2,391.81)

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

.

.

8,632.95

,20.49

Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited

-

1,251.26
(1,993.04)

(4,015.63'

(25.24)

Madhya Gujarat Vij Company Limited

.

-

0,12

Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited

.

11.40 1

.

(1,993.04)

-

.

.

1,251.26

.

.

(1.23)

(883.67)

-

8632.95

(883.67)

Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited

-

Total

(4,015.631

.
.

0.12

Gujarat Urja Vlkas Nigam Limited

-

-

.
.

Electricity charges

1251.26

h11vlnc Significant
Influence

(1,993.041

.

Gujarat Energy Transmission Company Limited

1,251.26
(1,993.04)

wh ich KM Pis

KMP

-

-

UI Cl1afgls lilf6ftf6

Subsidiary
Company

~·~

50 Previous year figures have been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification
- 51 Approval of financial statements
TITe·-standalone Financial· Statementswere-ap-provedforissue by-the ·Board of-Directors on 17th September; 2018.
As per our report annexed of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited

_/ .-'r'teu - v9M
For Dhlrubhal Shah and Co LLP

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

~l,IAS)
Chairman

Place: Gandhinagar

Date: \~. "\ .'v(

